TRUCKING

ENT,, INC.

P&C Trucking Enterprises, Inc. ® 4410 Ross Road, Gary, IN 46408

PROPOSAL

From: Norman Brown (norm@ pctruckinginc.com)
Sent:  Thursday, October 19, 2023

To: Chris Spolnik

Subject: Hauling Leaves and Wood Chips

We are pleased that you have considered our Company once again for the transportation of “Leaves & Wood Chips” from
your Munster location to Duneland 28, Valparaiso, IN

Unfortunately, we can no longer hold our rate as we have done for years, including until the end of this year 12/31/2023.
Therefore, as of January 1, 2024 our rate will be as follows:
$ 475.00/per load Transportation & Disposal

Again, thank you and should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

—Peaion

Norman Brown

Vice President,

P&C Trucking Ent Inc
219-972-0193 / Office
219-972-0208 / Fax
219-313-0354 / Cell
norm@pctruckinginc.com

Payment Terms are Net 30 Days from invoice date. Customer agrees if in default in payment terms to pay holder of
Proposal all costs of collection including reasonable attorney fees, court costs, and interest at a rate of 2% per month,
annual percentage rate 24% from date of the default, without relief from valuation & appraisement laws.

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

You are hereby authorized to furnish all materials and labor required to complete the work mentioned in the above
proposal, for which the undersigned agrees to pay the amount mentioned in said proposal, and according to the terms
thereof. Items or changes not listed above may require additional Proposal Acceptance.

Date Authorized Customer Signature

Phone 219-972-0193 e Fax 219-972-0208



